
Lorena Hollett 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, February 3, 2023 4:51 PM 
Dale Buys; Curt Mouring; Mark Cicchetti 

RE: Docket 20220146 

CORRESPONDENCE 
2/3/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 00870-2023 

Thank you for your help, Dale. Per your instruction below, GSo66 has been removed from the 
utilities in Docket 20220146. 

From: Dale Buys <DBuys@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2023 4:33 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Curt Mouring <CMOURING@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mark Cicchetti 

<MCICCHET@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Docket 20220146 

Hi Dorothy, 
GS066 is not included on any open or closed dockets other than 20220146-PU. It appears to be included incorrectly and 

should be removed. 

Thanks, 
Dale B. 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 3:56 PM 
To: Dale Buys <DBuys@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Curt Mouring <CMOURING@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mark Cicchetti 

<MCICCHET@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket 20220146 

Good afternoon, 

In looking at Docket 20220146-PU, utility code GSo66 was entered in the utilities. 
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GS is gas safety. Should this utility be part of or removed from the docket? 

Thank you for your help, 
1 
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Dorothy 




